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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; "Keli Bender"
Subject: FW: BL-16-00008 Bivens

Date: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 11:16:00 AM
Attachments: Kelley Bivens.pdf

BL-16-00008 Lot Sum.pdf
BL-16-00008 Revised App.pdf

Attached is the Final Survey for the Bivens Boundary Line Adjustment with additional info. Thanks
alll

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 7:57 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: BL-16-00008 Bivens

Dusty - Attached is the recorded survey with an updated application to match the final surveyed
acreage. We had to adjust the boundary for EH to ensure there was not any setback issues. Also
attached are the lot summaries PW wants for their file. | will contact both parties as | see they need to
pay second half taxes. | also discussed this application with Keli Bender at KRD, have you received
their approval? Please review and contact me back with any questions.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax

cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:46 PM

To: roperbob@ellensburg.com

Cc: Cruse & Associates
Subject: BL-16-00008 Bivens

Notification that your Boundary Line Adjustment has been granted conditional preliminary approval
is attached, along with Public Health and Public Works comments. Feel free to contact me if you
have any questions.
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this 22ND day of AUGUST,

2016, at _ 212/ 4 M., in Book 40 of Surveys at

JERALD V. PETTIT BY: L:)fQ—m / W

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by
me or under my direction in conformance with
the requirements of the Survey Recording Act

at the request of BOB KELLEY & AARON BIVENS
in APRIL of 20186.

M
CHRISTOPHER C. CRUSE :

Professional Land Surveyor
License No. 36815

B/l /ZO/(a
DATE '

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—-8242

KELLEY /BIVENS PROPERTIES








PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 31,
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND SURVEY GRADE GPS. ACCURACY
COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332-130—-080 AND 090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY.

3. ACCORDING TO KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT (KRD) RECORDS, PARCEL 1 HAS 7 IRRIGABLE ACRES; PARCEL 2 HAS 9
IRRIGABLE ACRES. KRD WATER MAY ONLY BE APPLIED TO IRRIGABLE ACREAGE.

4. FULL PAYMENT OF ANNUAL KRD ASSESSMENT IS REQUIRED REGARDLESS OF THE USE OR NON-USE OF WATER BY THE
OWNER.

5. THE LANDOWNERS MUST PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF ONE WATER MASTER FOR EACH TURNOUT, WHO SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ORDERING WATER FOR THE ENTIRE PROPERTY. THE WATER MASTER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING
WATER USE RECORDS FOR EACH LOT. KRD WILL ONLY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING RECORDS ON THE TOTAL WATER
ORDERED AT THE KRD TURNOUT.

6. KRD OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ROADS ARE FOR DISTRICT USE ONLY. RESIDENTIAL AND RECREATIONAL USE IS
PROHIBITED.

7. KRD IS ONLY RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERY OF WATER TO THE HIGHEST FEASIBLE POINT IN EACH 160 ACRE UNIT OR
DESIGNATED TURNOUT. THE KRD IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR WATER DELIVERY LOSS (SEEPAGE, EVAPORATION, ETC.) BELOW
THE DESIGNATED TURNOUT.

8. AN IRRIGATION EASEMENT 10 FEET IN WIDTH IS RESERVED ALONG ALL LOT LINES. THE 10 FOOT EASEMENT SHALL ABUT
THE EXTERIOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY AND SHALL BE DIVIDED 5 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF INTERIOR LOT LINES.

9. PARCELS 1A AND 2A SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR FUTURE CONVEYANCE DOCUMENTS TO TRANSFER OWNERSHIPS TO MATCH
THE BOUNDARY SHOWN HEREON.

10, THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO COMPLETE KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL—16—00008.

'LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

ORIGINAL PARCELS — AFN 201510020055 (BIVENS) & AFN 201511240007 (KELLEY)
PARCEL 1 (INCLUDES PARCEL 1A)

UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 20160822_0_42_3_. RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON: BEING A PORTION OF THE
WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19
EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 1A (BIVENS TO KELLEY)

UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 20160822.?_'6_6___ RECORDS OF KlTTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON BEING A PORTION OF THE
WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19
EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 2 (INCLUDES PARCEL 2A)

UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 20160822_4'_4_0_3__ RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE
WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19
EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 2A (KELLEY TO BIVENS)

PARCEL 2A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED AUGUST 22, 2016 IN BOOK 40 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES _/_2_(_—_/_.2.'_2_
UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 20160822.4993  RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE
WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION: 31, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19

EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

N 89°03'56" E _2_653.62_’ _ V5
v 32681 CALC, 66341 | 663.41°
| CORNER DOCUMENTATION:
|
| V3 — NORTH 1/4 COR SEC. 31 — LS 18078 ALUMINUM CAP — ACCEPTED.
= I= I HISTORY: 1867 GLO SURVEY SET POST IN MOUND; 1974 — BK 1 OF SURVEYS, PG 33, FOUND NAIL;
A 2 | < }m - 2002 — BK 28 OF SURVEYS, PG 6, REPLACED NAIL WITH CURRENT MONUMENT.
Q \“,\|’><b( 8,8 QN T er).lﬁ' Q\]%{ & REFERENCE NOTED: CORNER FALLS IN CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD AT FENCE EXTENDED INTERSECTION.
o N\ M < AN 015 Y Nox 2w
Py % &/ 2 ﬁ%\ 10 V\iq,\l 21 o V5 — NORTHEAST COR SEC. 31 — BRASS CAP IN ENCASED MONUMENT — ACCEPTED.
i b o~ ™ —|° = HISTORY: 1867 GLO SURVEY SET POST IN MOUND; 1974 — BK 1 OF SURVEYS, PG 33, FOUND CURRENT MONUMENT.
Q n }V’ 8 REFERENCE NOTED: CORNER FALLS IN CENTERLINE OF 4—WAY COUNTY ROAD INTERSECTION.
o~ o
: : X5 — EAST 1/4 COR SEC. 31 — LS 9606 ALUMINUM CAP — ACCEPTED.
| m HISTORY: 1867 GLO SURVEY SET POST IN MOUND; 1974 — BK 1 OF SURVEYS, PG 33, FOUND SPIKE;
1328.,20° 664.100 | _ 664.10° CALC ' 1978 — BK 5 OF SURVEYS, PG 31, FOUND CURRENT MONUMENT.
CALC. N 890926 E N 89°09'26” E 1328.19' | ’ REFERENCE NOTED: CORNER FALLS IN CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD.
IR ]
i . 2006084220202
~ = |
L z |- - d AUDITOR’'S CERTIFICATE
3[R > 83 Nk gl
. \ 3 < & &) . . .
z ﬁ 6@ Y §§ ‘5$€ > Filed for record this 22ND day of AUGUST,
< W Sk 1 2016, at _Z:2/ _ A M., in Book 40 of Surveys at
2]
I~ | HELD THE BASIS OF BEARINGS poge(s)._f_z_z_ct the request of Cruse & Associates.
ALONG THE EAST BDY OF THE /
NE 1/4 TO MATCH ADJACENT | C}é M
, : JERALD V. PETTIT BY\ /2,
1329.58 e 1329.59 xs ~ (ITTITAS €O, SP=02-21 KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOFf/‘/\'AV o
CALC. N 891455" E 2659.17°

SECTION SUBDIVISION IS BASED ON
BK B OF SHORT PLATS, PG 27
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'CRUSE & ASSOCIATES
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—8242

KELLEY/ BIVENS PROPERTIES
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8. Existing and Proposed Lot Information

Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage -
(1 parcel number per line) {Survey Vol. , Pg )
o3y ~ 1489 Al ASFTAT 10.5A0C A o_\\i)u sted to
' wattin reco
=mau(ad ~ hzy A Berf BB3A.  DHuvrue
' ) w
fjv%/i 14_(_N

P 8lzz[zolte

APPLICANT 1S: v OWNER PURCHASER LESSEE OTHER
AUTHORIZATION
9. Application is hereby made for permii(s) to authorize the activities described herein. T certify that T am familiar

with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
-information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the
proposed activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the
above-described location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kiititas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
parcel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment. ' '

Al correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized
agent or contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Signature of Land Owner of Record

(Reﬁz\iag&adon submittal):
;Laj/zg(_u X, Y / -.ﬁ- (date) &b -/
/()«,(AM/\'O ICQQOQM/ @“é‘lé

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE/TREASURER’S OFFICE
PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW

Tax Status: By: ' Date:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
{ ) This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes _~ No
Card #: Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:
Preliminary Approval Date: By:
Final Approval Date: By:
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Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.6201 / Virus Database: 4627/12694 - Release Date: 07/27/16
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